

# Student Activity Fee Advisory Committee

## March 8, 2024 – Meeting Minutes

### ZOOM MEETING

**Attendance:**

X	Randee	Sepeda	Chair
X	Jamie	Brinkley	Vice Chair
X	Andreshia	Kelley	Admin Liaison
	Brian	Allison	Faculty
	Brian	White	Faculty
X	Rajan	Rijal	Staff
X	Shiva	Davanloo	Alternate Faculty
X	David	Tercero	Alternate Staff
X	Michele	Culpepper	Alternate Faculty
X	Travis	Grasser	Alternate Faculty
X	Marifrances	Casey	Alternate Staff
X	Jesus	Palacios	Student Rep
	William (Garrett)	Wilson	Student Rep
X	Michelle	Mendez	Student Rep
	Abel	Espinoza	Student Rep
	Abdul	Hadi	Student Rep
	Journey	New	Student Rep
	Sampada	Parajuli	Student Rep

**Minutes Taken By:** Andreshia Kelley

**Official Start of Meeting:**

Randee Sepeda called the meeting to order at 1:34 p.m.

**Budget Review:**

At the beginning of this meeting, the SAFAC budget balance is \$529,691.00

**Approval of past minutes and additional notes:**

David Tercero motions to approve the minutes.

Travis seconded.

#### **IV. Funding Requests Presentations:**

##### **a. Skills USA Competition**

Funding amount requested: \$31,603.12

Presenters: Raven Hartkopf

The group has increased in popularity this year (in Houston each year). Promotes leadership for Workforce programs. Collin has many programs that can compete in the competitions and only took a few programs last year. They had several student medals in various competitions. They have even more students interested even after submitting. Randee advised that fundraising is not allowed as part of a SAFAC request – the department will have to cover any overage.

##### **VOTE:**

David Tercero motioned to fund \$31,604.00

Shiva seconded the motion.

No abstentions

Voting was unanimous to pass.

##### **b. Collin College eSports Tournament**

Funding amount request: \$3,657.26

Presenter: Joshua Gage Parnell

Over 180 members in the Collin College eSports club – over 300 members in their Discord. The request is for their open-game events, and they have an event planned for April. The Wylie campus library has offered to store and let all students check them out. They can hold the equipment for their specific events. Advised about the concessions and fundraising policy. Agreed that the SAFAC-purchased equipment would not be used for the tournament part of the event. They do have some separate equipment.

##### **VOTE:**

Marifrances Casey motioned to fund \$3,658.00.

Shiva Danvanloo seconded.

No abstentions

Voting was unanimous to pass.

##### **c. Japanese Language Club Bingo Night**

Funding amount requested: \$168.00

Presenter: no presenter, submission was complete after revisions.

The request is for food and prizes for the event.

##### **VOTE:**

David Tercero motioned to fund \$168.00

Michele Culpepper seconded.

No abstentions.

Voting was unanimous to pass.

**VI. Announcements:**

Randee Sepeda announced that the next SAFAC monthly meeting will be on Friday, April 12, 2024 via Zoom. We also have our annual meeting on Friday, April 26, starting at 11am.

Michele Culpepper mentioned that the faculty spring convocation is also on April 12<sup>th</sup>

Andreshia Kelley announced the July meeting date change to July 26<sup>th</sup>.

**VII. Adjourn:**

Shiva Davanloo made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 2:23 p.m.